
West Plainfield Fire Protection District 
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING 

October 21, 2025, at 7:00 PM 

To be Held in Person at Lillard Hall 
24905 County Road 95 

Davis, CA 95616 

To be Held by Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439 
One tap mobile – +16699006833,98831083439# 

Dial by your location – (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439 

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President Roos)

2. Public Comment

3. Old Business

a. Weed Abatement

i. Report (Firefighter Lee)

ii. Public Hearing on Notice to Abate / Consider Abatement Order on
the Following Parcels:

1. APN 040-220-007-000 (CR 95)

2. APN 038-110 017-000 (CR 31)

b. Discussion / Action - District Funding Challenges and Opportunities
(Commissioner Roos)

4. New Business

a. Discussion / Action – Adopt Resolution 25-04, A Resolution Approving
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # 7FG25124
(Chief Stiles)  (Pgs 3-13)

b. Discussion / Action – Engage Yolo County Department of Financial Services
Staff to Prepare the District’s SCO Financial Transaction Reports for Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 and Authorize Board Clerk to Execute the Report
Preparation Consent Form (Clerk Rita)   (Pgs 14-15)

c. Discussion / Action – Adopt Revisions to Policy entitled Purchase Card
(Policy 212) (Chief Stiles)   (Pgs 16-17)

d. Discussion / Action – Designate Individual to be Issued Purchase Card
Pursuant to Policy 212, Section 212.3(e) (Chief Stiles)

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439


Agenda – Board Meeting – Regular 
October 21, 2025 
Page 2 

e. Discussion / Action – Standing Committee – Reports and Minutes

i. Lillard Hall Committee – Amy, Roos

1. Hall Manager Report  (Pgs 18-20)
5. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Stiles)

a. Incidents for September 2025   (Pgs 21-24)
b. Staffing Updates

c. Grant Updates

d. Miscellaneous

6. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Lee)

7. Board Clerk’s Report (Clerk Rita)

a. Required Board Training Update

b. Informational

i. Trial Balance – FYE 2026 – Period 3 – Not Closed   (Pg 25)
ii. FYE 2026 Deposits to Date   (Pg 26)

c. Discussion / Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill
Review /Payment Ratification   (Pgs 27-28)

d. Discussion / Action - Approval of September 16, 2025, Regular Board
Meeting Minutes   (Pgs 29-33)

8. Open Forum

9. Next Regular Board Meeting on November 18, 2025, Unless Another Date is
Agreed Upon

10. Meeting Adjourned (President Roos)

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 2



 

          

  West Plainfield Fire Protection District   

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                (530) 756-0212 

                
 

(signatures continued on next page) 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF YOLO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-04 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE 

PROTECTION AGREEMENT # 7FG25124 

 

 

RESOLUTION approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement 

#7FG25124 for services from the date of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to August 31, 

2026, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 

1978.  

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of the WEST PLAINFIELD 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, the governing body of the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE 

DEPARTMENT, that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California 

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the 

Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an award, during the 

term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire 

Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2025-26 up to and no more than the amount 

of $5,915.00. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that WARREN ROOS, President of said Board, 

be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf 

of the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

 

 The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Fire 

Commissioners of the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, at a regular 

meeting thereof, held on the 21st day of October 2025, by the following vote: 

 

Yes:  _______________________________________________________________ 

No:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Absent: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

__________________________________  __________________________________ 

WARREN ROOS, President    BETH STILES, Vice President 

Board of Fire Commissioners    Board of Fire Commissioners 

 

 

__________________________________  __________________________________ 

EMILY AMY, Member    JOHN LINDSEY, Member 

Board of Fire Commissioners    Board of Fire Commissioners 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 3



Resolution No. 25-04 

A Resolution Approving Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # 7FG25124 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CORK McISAAC, Member 

Board of Fire Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION 

ATTEST: 

 

 I, CHERIE RITA, Clerk of the Board of Fire Commissioners of the West Plainfield Fire 

Protection District, Yolo County, California, do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy 

of the original Resolution Number 25-04. 

 

WITNESS MY HAND on this 21st day of October 2025. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CHERIE RITA 

Clerk of the Board of Fire Commissioners 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 4



1 

State of California  
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) 

Cooperative Fire Protection 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

APPLICANT:  

PROJECT TITLE: Volunteer Fire Capacity 

GRANT AGREEMENT: 7FG25124 

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through August 31, 2026. 
Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as 
described in the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire 
Protection, agrees to fund the project up to the total state grant amount indicated. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading their 
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection. 

Total State Grant not to exceed $5,915.00 (or project costs, whichever is less). 

*The Special and General Provisions attached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY 

AND FIRE PROTECTION 
Applicant 

By By 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 
Title: David Scheurich 
         Staff Chief, Cooperative Fire Protection 

Date Date 

CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING 
GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER PO ID SUPPLIER ID 

7FG25124 
FUND FUND NAME 

General Fund 0001 
PROJECT ID 

354025DG2012154 

ACTIVITY ID 

SUBGNT 

AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING 

 $5,915.00 

GL UNIT 

3540 

BUD REF  CHAPTER 

001     4 

ADJ. INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE 

$ 0.00 

PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ. DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE 

9999000FED 2025 $ 0.00 
ACCOUNT 

5340580 

ALT ACCOUNT 

5340580002 
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 

 $5,915.00 

REPORTING STRUCTURE 

35409206 

SERVICE LOCATION 

92801 

I hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance. 

Signature of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer Date 

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Warren Roos, President
Board of Fire Commissioners
West Plainfield Fire Protection District

October 21, 2025

D R
A F

T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 5



7FG25124 

2 

VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Natural Resources Agency 

Agreement for the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the 

Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the STATE of California, acting through the 

Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection hereinafter called “STATE”, and 

____________________________________________________________hereinafter called 

“LOCAL AGENCY”, covenants as follows: 

RECITALS: 

1. STATE has been approved as a passthrough agent of the United States Department of

Agriculture, (USDA), Forest Service for the purpose of administering the Volunteer Fire

Capacity program in California, hereinafter referred to as VFC, authorized by the

Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 (PL 95-313, 92 Stat 365, 16 U.S.C.

2106), as amended.

2. This is a subaward under the FY2025 State of California Volunteer Fire Capacity Projects

Grant #25-DG-11052012-154 awarded to STATE by the Forest Service on September 20,

2025. The Federal Assistance Listing for the award is 10.698, Cooperative Fire Program.

This subaward is funded solely with Federal funds and is subject to the Office of

Management and Budget (OMB) guidance in subparts A through F of 2 CFR Part 200, as

adopted and supplemented by the USDA in 2 CFR Part 400, and under certain terms and

conditions to LOCAL AGENCY to assist LOCAL AGENCY to upgrade its fire protection

capability.

3. LOCAL AGENCY desires to participate in said VFC and agrees to the terms and

conditions specified in the Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows: 

4. APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and

approved by the Department of General Services, if required.  LOCAL AGENCY

may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained.

5. INCORPORATION: The Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program

2025, submitted Application for Funding and associated Grant Assurances are hereby

incorporated by reference as part of the Grant Agreement.

6. TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

7. FORFEITURE OF AWARD: LOCAL AGENCY must return this Agreement and

required resolution properly signed and executed to STATE at the email address

specified in paragraph 12, with a timestamp no later than January 31, 2026 or

LOCAL AGENCY will forfeit the funds.

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 6



7FG25124 

3 

 

 

 

8.  GRANT AND BUDGET CONTIGENCY CLAUSE: It is mutually understood between the 

parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties 

before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds, to avoid 

program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that 

determination was made. 

 

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the 

STATE by the United States Government for the State Fiscal Year 2025 for the purpose of 

this program.  In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, 

limitations, or conditions enacted by the Congress or to any statute enacted by the Congress 

that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner. 

 

The parties mutually agree that if the Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the 

program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds. 

 

The STATE has the option to invalidate the Agreement under the 30-day cancellation 

clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds. 

 

9. REIMBURSEMENT: STATE will reimburse LOCAL AGENCY, from funds made 

available to STATE by the Federal Government, an amount not to exceed $5,915.00 on a 

50/50 matching funds basis, for the performance of specific projects and/or purchase of 

specific items identified in Proposed Project, Application for Funding, attached hereto.  

Reimbursement will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased 

between THE LAST SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and AUGUST 31, 2026.  This 

sum is the sole and maximum payment that STATE will make pursuant to this Agreement.  

LOCAL AGENCY must bill STATE at the e-mail address specified in paragraph 12, 

with a timestamp no later than NOVEMBER 1, 2026 in order to receive the funds.  

The bill submitted by LOCAL AGENCY must clearly delineate the projects performed 

and/or items purchased.  A vendor’s invoice and proof of payment to vendor(s) must be 

included for items purchased. 

 

10. LIMITATIONS: LOCAL AGENCY shall notify STATE prior to purchase of any 

Equipment as defined under 2 CFR 200.1 “Equipment.” Expenditure of the funds 

distributed by STATE herein is subject to the same limitations as placed by the VFC, upon 

expenditure of United States Government Funds.  Pursuant to 2 CFR 200.313 Equipment, 

subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in that section; title to any equipment and 

supplies acquired under this Agreement vests with the LOCAL AGENCY.  For any 

equipment items over $10,000, the federal government may retain a vested interest in 

accordance with paragraph 17 below. 

 

11. MATCHING FUNDS: Any and all funds paid to LOCAL AGENCY under the terms of 

this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as “VFC Funds”, shall be matched by LOCAL 

AGENCY on a dollar-for-dollar basis, for each project listed on attachment(s) hereto 

identified as “Proposed Project”.  No amount of unpaid “contributed” or “volunteer” labor 

or services shall be used or consigned in calculating the matching amount “actually spent” 

by LOCAL AGENCY.  

 

LOCAL AGENCY shall not use VFC Funds as matching funds for other federal grants, 

including Department of Interior (USDI) Rural Fire Assistance grants, nor use funds from 

other federal grants, including USDI Rural Fire Assistance grants, as matching funds for 

VFC Funds. 

 

 

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 7



7FG25124 

4 

12. ADDRESSES: The mailing addresses of the parties hereto under the terms of the

Agreement are:

LOCAL AGENCY: 

Attention: 

Telephone Number(s): 

E-mail

STATE: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 

Grants Management Unit, Attn: VFC 

P. O. Box 944246 

Sacramento, California 94244-2460 

E-MAIL: CALFIRE.GRANTS@fire.ca.gov

13. PURPOSE: Any project to be funded hereunder must be intended to specifically assist

LOCAL AGENCY to organize, train, and/or equip local firefighting forces in the

aforementioned rural area and community to prevent or suppress fires which threaten life,

resources, and/or improvements within the area of operation of LOCAL AGENCY. Project

funds are not to be used for research and development.

14. COMBINING: In the event funds are paid for two or more separate, but closely related

projects, the 50/50 cost-sharing formula will be applied to the total cost of such combined

projects.

15. OVERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project exceeds the estimate of

costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request additional funds

to cover the Agreement share of the amount exceeded.  However, there is no assurance

that any such funds are, or may be, available for reimbursement.  Any increase in funding

will require an amendment.

16. UNDERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project is less than the estimate

of costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request that

additional eligible projects/items be approved by STATE for Agreement funding.

However, there is no assurance that any such approval will be funded.  Approval of

additional projects/items, not listed on the Proposed Project application, made by STATE,

will be in writing and will require an amendment.

17. FEDERAL INTEREST IN EQUIPMENT: Items of equipment with a current fair market

value in excess of $10,000 (per-unit) may be retained or sold by LOCAL AGENCY once it

is no longer needed for the original project, program, or for other activities supported by

the awarding Federal agency. However, the Federal agency is entitled to an amount

calculated by multiplying the percentage of the Federal agency's contribution towards the

original purchase by the current market value or proceeds from the sale. If the equipment is

sold, the STATE may permit the LOCAL AGENCY to retain, from the Federal share,

$1,000 of the proceeds to cover expenses associated with the selling and handling of the

equipment. LOCAL AGENCY will notify STATE of the disposal of such items.

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

David Stiles, Fire Chief
(530) 756-0212

chief@westplainfieldfire.gov AND dstiles@westplainfieldfire.gov

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 8

mailto:CALFIRE.GRANTS@fire.ca.gov


7FG25124 

5 

 

 

 

 

18. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY: Any single item purchased in excess of $10,000 will be 

assigned a VFC Property Number by the STATE.  LOCAL AGENCY shall forward a copy 

of the purchase documents listing the item, brand, model, serial number, any LOCAL 

AGENCY property number assigned, and a LOCAL AGENCY contact and return address 

to STATE at the address specified in paragraph 12.  The STATE will advise the LOCAL 

AGENCY Contact of the VFC Property Number assigned. 

 

19. AUDIT: LOCAL AGENCY agrees that the STATE, the Department of General Services, 

the California State Auditor, or their designated representative shall have the right to 

review and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the 

performance of this Agreement.  LOCAL AGENCY agrees to maintain such records for 

possible audit for a minimum of five (5) years after final payment, unless a longer period of 

records retention is stipulated.  LOCAL AGENCY agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to 

such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who 

might reasonably have information related to such records.  Further, LOCAL AGENCY 

agrees to include a similar right of the State of California to audit records and interview 

staff in any subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. (GC 8546.7, PCC 10115 

et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 

20. DISPUTES: In the event of any dispute over qualifying matching expenditures of LOCAL 

AGENCY or audit findings, the dispute will be decided by STATE and its decision shall be 

final and binding. 

 

21. MONITORING: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to the monitoring of activities as necessary by 

STATE to ensure that the award is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with 

Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the agreement; and that 

performance goals are achieved.   

 

22. INDEMNIFICATION: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless, 

the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims and losses, 

accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any 

other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or 

supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all 

claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be 

injured or damaged by LOCAL AGENCY in the performance of this Agreement. 

 

23. CIVIL RIGHTS: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to comply with civil rights requirements as 

detailed in the Complying With Civil Rights Requirements brochure (FS-850) and the And 

Justice For All poster (AD-475A). The poster is to be placed at all public points of 

contact/reception areas. 

24. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: LOCAL AGENCY will comply with 

the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 

workplace by taking the following actions: 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and 

specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 

 

 

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 9



7FG25124 

6 

 

 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free 

workplace; 

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance 

programs; and, 

4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 

violations. 

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy 

statement; and, 

2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a 

condition of employment on the Agreement. 

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the 

Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and LOCAL AGENCY may be 

ineligible for funding of any future State Agreement if the department determines that any 

of the following has occurred: (1) the LOCAL AGENCY has made false certification, or 

violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (GC 8350 

et seq.) 

25. TERM: The term of the Agreement SHALL COMMENCE ON THE LAST 

SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and continue through August 31, 2026. 

 

26. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 30 days 

written notice to the other party or provisions herein amended upon mutual consent of the 

parties hereto. 

 

27. AMENDMENTS: No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be 

valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required.  No oral 

understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the 

parties. 

 

28. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: LOCAL AGENCY, and the agents and employees of 

LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 

capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the STATE or the Federal 

Government. 

 

29. INDIRECT RATE: LOCAL AGENCY may not assess an indirect rate in excess of their 

Federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA) or a de minimis 

rate if LOCAL AGENCY does not have an approved NICRA, not to exceed 15%. LOCAL 

AGENCY may also elect not to assess an indirect rate. The approved indirect cost rate at 

the time of execution is 0%. 
 

 

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 10



7FG25124 

7 

 

 

 

 

30. MEDIA: LOCAL AGENCY shall acknowledge STATE and USDA Forest Service support  

in any publications, audiovisuals and electronic media developed as a result of this award.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

 

It is encouraged to give public notice of the receipt of this award and announce progress 

and accomplishments, acknowledging STATE and USDA Forest Service support. Follow 

direction in USDA Supplemental 2 CFR 415.2.  

 

31. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by LOCAL AGENCY either in whole 

or in part.  

 

 

 

 

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 11



OMB No. 0505-0027 
Expiration Date: 09/30/2025

AD-1048

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion 
Lower Tier Covered Transactions

The following statement is made in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a, as amended). This certification is required by the regulations 
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and 2 CFR §§ 180.300, 180.335, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were 
amended and published on August 31, 2005, in 70 Fed. Reg. 51865-51880. Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of 
Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction. 

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of 
information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0505-0027. The time required to 
complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data 
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The provisions of appropriate criminal or 
civil fraud, privacy, and other statutes may be applicable to the information provided.

(Read instructions on page two before completing certification.)

A. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency;

B. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

ORGANIZATION NAME
   WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PR/AWARD NUMBER OR PROJECT NAME
   VFC 7FG25124

NAME(S) AND TITLE(S) OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S)
Prefix: First Name:
Middle Name:
Last Name:
Suffix:

   ROOS

   WARREN

   PRESIDENT, Board of Fire CommissionersTitle:

SIGNATURE(S) DATE

10-21-2025

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, 
and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, 
religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a 
public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA 
(not all bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign 
Language, etc.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the 
Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. 

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at How to File a Program 
Discrimination Complaint and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form. 
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or (3) email: 
program.intake@usda.gov. 

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

D R
A F

T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 12



Instructions for Certification

(1)  By signing and submitting this form, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out on 
page 1 in accordance with these instructions.

(2)  The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an 
erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the Department or 
agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

(3)  The prospective lower tier participant must provide immediate written notice to the person(s) to which this proposal 
is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when 
submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

(4)  The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," "participant," 
"person," "primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, 
have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 
12549, at 2 CFR Parts 180 and 417. You may contact the Department or agency to which this proposal is being 
submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

(5)  The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction 
be entered into, it may not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, 
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless 
authorized by the Department or agency with which this transaction originated.

(6)  The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include this clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered 
transactions.

(7)  A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it 
knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines 
the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the General Services 
Administration’s System for Award Management Exclusions database.

(8)  Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records to render in 
good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to 
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

(9)  Except for transactions authorized under paragraph (5) of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal 
Government, the Department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, 
including suspension and/or debarment.

Form AD-1048 (REV 12/22) 
Page 2 of 2

D R
 A F T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 13



  
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

625 Court Street, Room 102  
PO BOX 1268  
WOODLAND, CA 95776 • Financial Leadership • Tax & Revenue Collection 
PHONE:  (530) 666-8190 • Budget & Financial Planning • Accounting & Financial Reporting 
FAX:   (530) 666-8215       • Treasury & Finance • Internal Audit 
EMAIL: DFS@yolocounty.org   

 

A S S U R A N C E  O F  A C C O U N T A B I L I T Y  

 

 

 
 
 
TOM HAYNES 
Chief Financial Officer 

County of Yolo 
www.yolocounty.org 

October 7, 2027 
 

TO: Yolo County Special Districts 
 
FROM: Bowen Au Young, Accounting Manager 
  Maria Meza, Accountant III  

 
SUBJECT: Local Agencies Financial Transaction Report 
 
California Government Code Section 53891 requires local agencies to electronically submit a Financial 
Transaction report to the State Controller’s Office by January 31, 2026. The State Controller publishes 
information from this report for use by the Legislature and other interested parties. The agency should 
provide underlying data from audited financial statements prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, if available. 
The Yolo County Department of Financial Services’ (DFS) staff may prepare this report, and file it 
electronically, for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, on behalf of the district at rate of $102 per hour 
based on the County’s current Master Fee schedule for Accounting and Auditing services. Estimated 
time to complete the report ranges from 3 to 6 hours. However, the district has the option of having 
their own staff prepare this report, contract with an accountant, or engage the county DFS staff to 
prepare the report. Please return the attached Report Preparation Consent Form by October 31, 
2025, to notify us of your decision. If requesting County staff to assist, please also complete and 
return the Required Information Form, which are necessary to complete the Financial Transaction 
Report. 
Should you elect to engage DFS staff to prepare your report, we may need to contact you during the 
process to resolve any issues or questions that may arise during the process. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Special.Districts@yolocounty.gov. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 

Bowen Au Young, Accounting Manager 
Department of Financial Services and Special Districts 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 14

mailto:Special.Districts@yolocounty.gov


Special District  

SCO Financial Transaction Reports for 

24-25

Report Preparation Consent 

Form 

Return this letter by October 31, 2025, signed by an authorized signor from your Board or 

management authorized to obligate your district for its reporting choice. 

District Name:     _______________________ 

County Cost Estimate: $306-$612 (3-6 hours @ $102/hour) 

Please mark the appropriate box: 

Financial Report District staff Contractor County staff 

Special District Financial Transaction Report 

  If using a 3rd party contractor, complete the box below: 

Audit Firm: 

Anticipated Audit Completion date for 

_____________________ 

If you select County staff to prepare your report, this letter is understood by the Department of 

Financial Services to be an engagement of services. Please include a copy of your agency’s 

minutes approving such action. Should the actual amount of time required by county staff be 

more than our estimate, we will consult with the agency and agree to revised terms. Financial 

Services will charge your respective fund after distribution of your SCO Financial Transactions 

report and provide you with an invoice for your records. 

Authorized Signor Date 

Please return by October 31, 2025: 

Email:  Special.Districts@yolocounty.gov 

West Plainfield Fire Protection District - Fund 8061

XX

10/21/25D R
A F

T

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 15

mailto:Special.Districts@yolocounty.gov


Policy

212
West Plainfield Fire Department

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/10/16, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by West Plainfield Fire Department ***DRAFT*** Purchase Card - 1

Purchase Card
212.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
This policy provides for the issuance and administration of the Department's purchase cards.

212.2   POLICY
The Department will issue, administer, and maintain the Department's purchase cards according
to this policy.

212.2.1   DEFINITIONS
Point of Contact / Program Administrator - The individual(s) designated by the Fire Chief as
having responsibility for maintaining the purchase card accounts (example: Fire Chief, Custodian
of Records).

Purchase Card - Credit card used to make purchases when payment by purchase order or
voucher is not practical.

Authorized User - Those members identified below to whom a purchase card may be issued.

Authorized Viewer - Those members identified below to whom online purchase card "Program
Administration View Only" or similar access is granted.

212.3   AUTHORIZED USERS / USER LIMITS
The following "authorized users" may be issued a purchase card by the Program Administrator
at the following billing cycle limits:

(a) Fire Chief / $3,000.00 $5,000.00.

(b) Assistant Chief of Administration / $500.00 $1,500.00.

(c) Assistant Chief of Operations / $1,000.00 $ 3,000.00.

(d) Any full-time Company Officer / $500.00 1,500.00.

(e) Individual designated by Board of Fire Commissioners, to be used for all automatic,
recurring charges (example: Google, Starlink, etc.) / $1,500.00

212.4   AUTHORIZED USES
A purchase card may be used for any of the following purposes or in the following circumstances:

(a) When payment by purchase order or voucher is not practical.

(b) For recurring monthly payments, such as PGE, software subscriptions, etc.

(c) As otherwise authorized by the Board of Fire Commissioners or Fire Chief.

(d) Procurement of services or supplies under a Federal or State grant award.

DRAFT   R
EVISIO

NS

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 16



West Plainfield Fire Department
Policy Manual

Purchase Card

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2025/10/16, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by West Plainfield Fire Department ***DRAFT*** Purchase Card - 2

212.5   AUTHORIZED VIEWERS
The individuals assigned to the following Department / District positions may be granted "Program
Administration View Only" or similar access by the Program Administrator:

(a) Board Clerk

(b) Custodian of Records

DRAFT   R
EVISIO

NS

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 17



LILLARD HALL RENTALS 2025

Date
Applicant 

Organization
Event Type Applicant Type

Rent

Due

Amt

Due
Date Paid

Security Deposit 

Due

SD Amt

Due
Date Paid

Date

Refunded

Refund

Amt

Ins Cert 

Required

Date Cert

Provided

Guard 

Required

Date Contract

Provided

05/01/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

05/04/25 User Wedding Reception WPFPD Resident No 400 03/30/35 No 800 09/09/24 05/06/25 Yes 11/01/24 Yes 02/25/25

05/07/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

05/08/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

05/10/25 User First Communion Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) No 960 04/25/25 No 1,500 02/11/25 05/15/25 Yes 04/21/25 Yes 04/23/25

05/13/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

05/14/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

05/21/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

05/22/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 04/15/24 No

06/10/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

06/11/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/12/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/18/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/19/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/24/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/25/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

06/26/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/02/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/03/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/08/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

07/16/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/17/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/22/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

07/29/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

08/05/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

08/06/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

08/12/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

08/26/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

08/28/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N / A Yes 05/28/25 No

09/09/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

10/14/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

11/01/25 User 3rd Birthday Party Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 07/25/25 Yes Yes

11/11/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

POSTPONED User 70th Birthday Party Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 07/25/25 Yes Yes

12/09/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N / A No

03/14/26 User Fly Fishers Dinner Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 09/19/25 Yes Yes

Page 1 of 1 printed 10/16/2025

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 18



LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

Date Check # Payment Deposit Balance Payable To From Purpose

01/13/25 1,182.00 9,226.87 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Brenda Duncan Rental Fees - January / Celebration of Life Deposited

01/27/25 1018 404.72 8,822.15 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll - Dec/Jan Cleared

02/12/25 1,032.00 9,854.15 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - February Deposited

02/14/25 1,060.00 10,914.15 Jennie Keifer, Fly Fishers Rental Fees Deposited

02/18/25 1019 777.02 10,137.13 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Jan/Feb Cleared

03/13/25 1,032.00 11,169.13 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees - March Deposited

03/18/25 1020 796.81 10,372.32 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Feb/Mar Cleared

04/10/25 1,532.00 11,904.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jackie Lundy Rental Fees Deposited

05/01/25 1021 11,904.32 VOID VOID VOID

05/06/25 1022 437.00 11,467.32 WPFPD Payroll Mar/Apr Cleared

05/06/25 2,112.00 13,579.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jose Gonzales Rental Fees Deposited

05/06/25 1023 208.33 13,370.99 PG&E PG&E - April Cleared

05/20/25 1024 408.96 12,962.03 PG&E PG&E - April/May Cleared

05/20/25 1025 80.72 12,881.31 Edward Sykes Supplies Reimbursement Cleared

06/10/25 1,132.00 14,013.31 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees Deposited

06/12/25 1026 854.12 13,159.19 WPFPD Payroll - May Cleared

06/16/25 1027 488.82 12,670.37 PG&E PG&E - June Cleared

07/01/25 1028 417.13 12,253.24 WPFPD Payroll-June Cleared

07/08/25 1,032.00 13,285.24 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees Deposited

07/22/25 1029 556.32 12,728.92 PG&E PG&E - July Cleared

08/08/25 1030 437.00 12,291.92 WPFPD Payroll - July Cleared

08/12/25 832.00 13,123.92 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees Deposited

08/19/25 1031 456.51 12,667.41 PG&E PG&E - August Cleared

09/02/25 1032 279.51 12,387.90 Yolo Plumbing Inc Toilet Repair Cleared

09/02/25 1033 456.84 11,931.06 WPFPD Payroll - August Cleared

09/19/25 932.00 12,863.06 Son Chong, Jennie Kiefer Rental Fees Deposited

10/01/25 1034 391.72 12,471.34 PG&E PG&E - Sept Cleared

10/01/25 1035 139.05 12,332.29 WPFPD Payroll - Sept

10/01/25 1036 2,900.00 9,432.29 Alliance Tree Service Tree Trimming Cleared

10/10/25 2,118.00 11,550.29 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Esperanza Morales Rental Fees Deposited

10/15/25 1037 449.13 11,101.16 PG&E PG&E - Oct

FNB Operating - Page 1 of 1 Printed 10/16/2025 @ 11:26 AM

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 19



LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT

Date Check Payment Deposit Amount Balance Payable To From Purpose

11/22/23 1,500.00 1,500.00 Son Chong Security Deposit Deposited

01/03/24 2,500.00 4,000.00 Lillard Hall Fund Security Deposits - Fly Fishers (1500), Fairfield School (800), Jennie Keifer (200) Deposited

01/24/24 1,500.00 5,500.00 Liliana Castaneda Security Deposit - 1/27/24 Reception Deposited

01/30/24 1001 800.00 4,700.00 Fairfield Elementary Deposit Refund Cleared

01/30/24 1002 1,500.00 3,200.00 Liliana Castaneda Deposit Refund Cleared

03/12/24 1003 1,500.00 1,700.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared

03/12/24 1004 0.00 1,700.00 VOIDED CHECK VOID

04/01/24 39.43 1,660.57 Check Charge from 12/06/23 Paid

05/30/24 1,539.43 3,200.00 Amanda Barajas/Lillard Security Deposit / Check Charge Reimbursement Deposited

08/07/24 1005 1,500.00 1,700.00 Amanda Barajas Deposit Refund Cleared

09/20/24 800.00 2,500.00 Jackie Lundy Security Deposit - 5/4/25 Reception Deposited

12/27/24 800.00 3,300.00 Fly Fishers Davis Security Deposit - 3/8/25 Fundraiser Dinner Deposited

01/13/25 800.00 4,100.00 Brenda Duncan Security Deposit - 1/14/25 Celebration of Life Deposited

01/27/25 1007 800.00 3,300.00 Brenda Duncan Deposit Refund Cleared

02/14/25 1,500.00 4,800.00 Jose Gonzalez Security Deposit - 5/10/25 First Communion Deposited

03/18/25 1008 800.00 4,000.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared

05/06/25 1009 800.00 3,200.00 Jackie Lundy Deposit Refund Cleared

05/13/25 1010 1,500.00 1,700.00 Jose Gonzalez Deposit Refund Cleared

07/28/25 1,500.00 3,200.00 Teresa Tamajo Security Depost - 11/15/25 70th Birthday Party Deposited

07/28/25 1,500.00 4,700.00 Esperanza Morales Security Deposit - 11/1/25 3rd Birthday Party Deposited

09/19/25 1,500.00 6,200.00 Fly Fishers of Davis Secuirty Deposit - 3/14/26 Dinner Deposited

FNB Deposits - Page 1 of 1 Printed 10/16/2025 @ 11:29 AM

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 20



2025 Fire Index - Incident Types Oct 16, 2025 10:08:12 AM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters

1/1

Alarm Date Range 9/1/25 to 9/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Index - Incident Type
Breakdown

This measure comes from the ESO Fire Index. See national performance
at: https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Count of Total Incidents & Exposures Aid Given/Received

EMS/Fire Incident Breakdown

777

FireFire
00
Fire
0

O…O…
55
O…
5

Count of Incidents by Incident T…

7

1

2

1

1

300 - Res…

400 - Ha…

500 - Ser…

600 - Go…

700 - Fal…

0 5 10

Count of Fire Incidents by Type

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

100

110

120

130

140

150

160

170

0

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 21

https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/


Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) Oct 16, 2025 10:04:24 AM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters

1/3

Alarm Date Range 9/1/25 to 9/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Resources - Personnel
and Units

Total Incidents Average Time On Scene

Call Volume over Time

01:00 05:00 07:00 10:00 12:00 13:00 21:00 23:00
1

2

3

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 22



Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) Oct 16, 2025 10:04:24 AM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters

2/3

Alarm Date Range 9/1/25 to 9/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Breakdown of Calls by Unit Count of Calls by Unit

8

8

7

6

4

4

1

1

B330

B230

E30

3000

E330

3002

B30

POV Personnel

0 2 4 6 8

Unit Name Percentage of Calls Averag

3000 50.00%

3002 33.33%

B230 66.67%

B30 8.33%

B330 66.67%

E30 58.33%

E330 33.33%

POV Personnel 8.33%

Grand Total 100.00%

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 23



Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) Oct 16, 2025 10:04:24 AM Fire Incidents

Filter statement

Filters

3/3

Alarm Date Range 9/1/25 to 9/30/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Percentage of Calls by Personnel Breakdown of Calls by Personnel

9

9

8

5

5

4

3

3

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

David Stiles

Marc Beoshanz

Patrick Fish

Kevin R Wright

Jason P Gallagh…

Dave Osborn

Scott Bravo

Michael J Rehan

Paul R Stricklin

Michael Lopez

Elizabeth Snyder

Daniel Keep

Robin G Stricklin

James Mincey

Anna B Warland

0 2 4 6 8 10

Unit Personnel Name Percentage of Calls

Anna B Warland 8.33%

Daniel Keep 8.33%

Dave Osborn 33.33%

David Stiles 75.00%

Elizabeth Snyder 16.67%

James Mincey 8.33%

Jason P Gallagher 41.67%

Kevin R Wright 41.67%

Marc Beoshanz 75.00%

Michael J Rehan 25.00%

Michael Lopez 16.67%

Patrick Fish 66.67%

Paul R Stricklin 16.67%

Robin G Stricklin 8.33%

Scott Bravo 25.00%

Percentage of Calls 100.00%

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 24



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
FYE 2025 TRIAL BALANCE

Acct # Account Name Adopted - Revised P3 NC % of Adopted
400100 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 382,800.00 0.00%
400101 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 23,700.00 0.00%
400111 PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 400.00 0.00%
400120 SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT
400121 SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR
400500 OTHER TAXES - SALES & USE TAX
403100 INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500.00 0.00%
403199 GASB - FMV DFS ONLY (2,246.00)
403214 RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER
410050 ST-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS
410250 STATE - HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
410900 STATE - OTHER 10,000.00 0.89 0.01%
420103 FEDERAL - OTHER - HOMELAND SECURITY
420900 FEDERAL - OTHER 16,000.00 (0.41) 0.00%
430020 OTHER GOVT AGENCY - OTHER CO-CITIES
430022 OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 127,810.00 0.00%
430070 OTHER TRIBAL - YOCHA DEHE CAPITAL
440003 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 228,722.00 0.00%
440600 OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES - FIREFIGHTERS / OTHER 2,120.65 26.85%
440690 OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES
450302 OTHER MISC - DONATION
450307 OTHER MISC - CONTRIBUTION/GRANTS-NONGOV
450900 OTHER MISC REVENUES 147.97 1.87%
460000 SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 15,000.00 189.89%

Total Estimated Revenue 789,932.00 17,269.10 2.19%
Estimated Fund Balance Available (from FYE 2025) 155,844.00

Decrease in Accrued Leave Reserve 15,500.00
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 961,276.00 17,269.10

Acct # Account Name Adopted P3 NC % of Adopted
500100 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 380,276.00 82,595.32 21.72%
500110 EXTRA HELP 20,750.00 14,452.83 69.65%
500120 OVERTIME 70,290.00 8,697.70 12.37%
500160 LEAVE BUYOUT
501110 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29,210.00 6,504.36 22.27%
501120 MEDICARE TAX 7,067.00 1,521.17 21.52%
501170 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,413.00 390.25 27.62%
501180 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 12,700.00 12,596.00 99.18%
501190 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,800.00 1,769.95 6.15%
510010 CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 46,065.00 4,531.55 9.84%
510012 AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES
510020 COMMUNICATIONS 2,468.00 (30.23) -1.22%
510030 FOOD 500.00 629.70 125.94%
510040 HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 9,316.00 1,597.39 17.15%
510051 INSURANCE - PUBLIC LIABILITY 16,285.00 16,285.00 100.00%
510052 INSURANCE - FIRE &EXTENDED
510053 INSURANCE - OTHER 4,212.00 4,180.00 99.24%
510070 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 22,018.00 5,035.62 22.87%
510071 MAINTENANCE - BULDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 41,000.00 1,747.46 4.26%
510080 MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 3,000.00 888.03 29.60%
510090 MEMBERSHIPS 2,600.00 169.00 6.50%
510100 MISC EXPENSE
510102 MISC EXPENSE - CREDIT CARD SERVICE CHARGES 20.00 0.00%
510110 OFFICE EXPENSE 1,550.00 57.90 3.74%
510111 OFFICE EXPENSE - POSTAGE 81.24 0.94%
510112 OFFICE EXPENSE - PRINTING
510160 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES
510170 RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 1,690.00 239.24 14.16%
510180 TRAINING 3,000.00 279.43 9.31%
510190 MINOR EQUIPMENT 20,600.00 2,336.60 11.34%
510200 TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
510201 TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - FUEL 11,250.00 2,243.48 19.94%
510204 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 28,134.00 2,180.18 7.75%
510220 UTILITIES 11,807.00 3,314.43 28.07%
510251 PROF & SPEC SVC - AUDITING & ACCOUNTING 396.00 0.00%
510252 PROF & SPEC SVC - INFORMATION TECH SERVICES 22,687.00 8,472.77 37.35%
510254 PROF & SPCE SVC - FISCAL AGENT FEES
510255 PROF & SPEC SVC - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB 5,061.00 0.00%
510256 PROF & SPEC SVC - LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00%
510275 PROF & SPEC SVC - OTHER 490.00 39.12 7.98%
510288 SPEC DEPT EXPENSE - OTHER
526020 TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 13.88 0.16%
530021 BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 20,238.40 233.49%
530070 EQUIPMENT 19,121.00 0.00%
590100 APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCY 40,000.00 0.00%

Total Appropriations 866,776.00 203,057.77 23.43%
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 91,000.00

Additions to WPFPD -QSEHRA Reserve 3,500.00
TOTAL FINANCING USES 961,276.00 % of FY 25.00%

100000 CASH IN TREASURY 189,693.93
304001 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT 380,478.22
304002 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-ACCRUED LEAVE 32,753.82
304003 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-GENERAL RESERVE 159,825.00
309999 UNASSIGNED 218,590.44
403199 GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE - DFS ONLY (2,246.00)

printed 10/12/2025 @ 4:15 PM

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 25



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                                                                  (530) 756-0212

DATED:             [date]

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

GL Acct(s)
Deposit

Date Details Amount

Misc 07/14/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 06/14/25 06/28/25 417.13

440600 07/25/25 Fire Recovery USA 1863383 1775105 1853899 1,886.12

Misc 08/20/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 07/12/25 07/26/25 437.00

510020 08/22/25 CalNet - Reimburse Overpayment 61.13

450900 09/12/25 Cal Card Rebate CY 2025 Q2 147.97

Misc 09/19/25 LH - Riemburse PPE 08/09/25 08/23/25 456.84

440600 09/29/25 Fire Recovery USA 1720353 234.00

460000 09/29/25 Diamond D General Engineering (1997 F350 Sale) 15,000.00

TOTAL FYE 2026 $18,640.19

SUMMARY Grant Reimbursements

Airport

Fire Recovery 2,120.12

Lillard Hall Reimbursements 1,310.97

Strike Team

Cal Card Rebates 147.97

Fire Sustainability - Yolo County

Permit Fees

Other 15,061.13

TOTAL FYE 2026 $18,640.19

October 21, 2025

Board of Fire Commissioners

Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles

Board Clerk Cherie Rita

Deposits FYE 2026 to Date - Infornational

printed 10/12/2025 @ 3:23 PM

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 26



GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details

510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 08/29/25 Clothing - Station Wear 479.30 Station wear (belt, boot) (TO)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 09/12/25 Clothing - Station Wear 254.72 Station wear (shirt, patches) (TO)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 09/25/25 Clothing - Station Wear 172.62 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (shirt, patch) (FD)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 09/25/25 Clothing - Station Wear 758.10 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (pant, belt, boot) (FD)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 09/30/25 Clothing - Station Wear 758.10 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (pant, belt, boot) (GJ)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESAdvantage Gear 10/03/25 Clothing - Station Wear 172.62 EMW-2021-FG-01803 - Station wear (shirt, patch) (GJ)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESScott's PPE Recon, Inc. 10/14/25 Clothing - PPE Structure 7.51 Name panels (TO)
510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESScott's PPE Recon, Inc. 02/08/24 Clothing - PPE Structure 373.22 Name panels (BM, MR, SE, WK)
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPQuill LLC 09/04/25 Supplies - Household 22.67 Cleaning
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPQuill LLC 09/04/25 Supplies - Household 88.45 Toiletries, garbage bags, cleaning, kitchen
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPQuill LLC 09/22/25 Batteries - Mouse, keyboard, clock 9.98 Batteries (aaa)
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPQuill LLC 09/22/25 Supplies - Household 101.16 Toiletries, garbage bags, paper products
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPScott's PPE Recon, Inc. 03/07/25 Supplies - Misc 233.76 PPE Detergent (5 gal)
510070 - MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENTPrecision Hydro 09/08/25 Maintenance - Equipment 400.00 SCBA (hydro x8)
510070 - MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENTWestern Extrication Specialists, Inc. 09/10/25 Maintenance - Equipment 2,923.75 Extrication tools (x2 sets)
510170 - RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENTInterstate Oil Company 07/31/25 Lease - Equipment 250.00 Propane tank rental (annual)
510170 - RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENTLEAF 09/20/25 Lease - Equipment 119.62 Copier 09/25
510190 - MINOR EQUIPMENTThe Radio Guys 09/08/25 Equipment / Tools / Parts - Minor & Other 175.01 ?? (bracket, charger)
510190 - MINOR EQUIPMENTThe Radio Guys 10/07/25 Equipment / Tools / Parts - Minor & Other 90.28 2008 F150 (radio charger)
510201 - TRANS & TRAVEL - FUELInterstate Oil Company 09/22/25 Fuel - Diesel 1,178.52 Diesel (230 gal)
510220 - UTILITIESPG&E 09/11/25 Utilities - PGE 961.18 08/06/25 - 09/04/25
510220 - UTILITIESPG&E 10/13/25 Utilities - PGE 787.36 09/05/25 - 10/05/25
510255 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - MED, DENTAL, LABDignity Health - Woodland Clinic 08/15/25 Pre-Employment - Medical 42.00 Spirometry (TO)
510255 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - MED, DENTAL, LABDignity Health - Woodland Clinic 08/15/25 Pre-Employment - Medical 54.00 Drug screen (TO)
510255 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - MED, DENTAL, LABDignity Health - Woodland Clinic 08/15/25 Pre-Employment - Medical 78.00 Physical (TO)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 07/17/25 Expense - Other 4.50 PPE 07/12/25 (journal entry)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 07/31/25 Expense - Other 14.70 PPE 07/12/25 (journal entry)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 08/28/25 Expense - Other 3.60 PPE 07/12/25 (journal entry)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 09/11/25 Expense - Other 13.80 PPE 07/12/25 (journal entry)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 09/25/25 Expense - Other 0.45 PPE 09/20/25 (journal entry)
510275 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - OTHERPayroll People 08/24/25 Expense - Other 2.70 PPE 07/12/25 (journal entry)
510080 - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIESBound Tree Medical 09/22/25 Supplies - Medical / EMS 967.31 Gloves, tape, glucose, BVM (infant, pedi), tubing
510204 - MAINTENANCE - VEHICLEPisani's Auto Parts 10/14/25 Maintenance - Vehicles 30.30 F150 (windshield washer pump)

11,529.29 TOTAL NON US BANK - SUBMITTED

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                               (530) 756-0212

DATED:             October 21, 2025
TO:                      Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM:               Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
                             Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT:         Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification                       

Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification Page 1 of 2

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 27



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                               (530) 756-0212

DATED:             October 21, 2025
TO:                      Board of Fire Commissioners
FROM:               Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
                             Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT:         Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification                       

GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details

510020 - COMMUNICATIONSVonage 08/05/25 Communications 15.45 08/06/25 - 09/05/25
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPRecology Davis 07/31/25 Expense - Household 431.47 07/25
510070 - MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENTWizix 09/04/25 Maintenance - Equipment 80.64 09/07/25 - 10/06/25 (base rate) 08/07/25 - 09/06/25 (color overage 267)
510071 - MAINTENANCE - BLDG & IMPROVEMENTSHome Depot 07/30/25 Maintenance - Station and Grounds 479.40 Shower (door)
510071 - MAINTENANCE - BLDG & IMPROVEMENTSWoodland Home Center 08/22/25 Maintenance - Station and Grounds 8.63 Shower (caulk)
510102 - MISC EXP - CC SERVICE CHARGESIronPlanet, Inc. 09/04/25 Fee - Credit Card 165.64 Ford F150 Purchase (cc fee)
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESAdobe 09/08/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 19.99 09/08/25 - 10/07/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESGoogle 08/31/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 299.99 08/01/25 - 08/31/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESStarlink 09/02/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 120.00 09/02/25 - 10/02/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICEST-Mobile 07/21/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 143.08 07/21/25 - 08/20/25
510204 - MAINTENANCE - VEHICLEDynatect Manufacturing Inc 09/02/25 Maintenance - Apparatus 63.30 E30 (roll-up door handle repair) (airport gate malfunction)
510204 - MAINTENANCE - VEHICLEWoodland Ford 09/03/25 Maintenance - Vehicles 200.43 U30 (sensor)
530072 - EQUIPMENT - VEHICLEIronPlanet, Inc. 09/04/25 Equipment - Vehicle Purchase 5,615.00 Ford F150 Purchase

7,643.02 US BANK STMT DATED 09/15/2025 - SUBMITTED

GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose Total Details

510010 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIESWitmer Public Safety Group 10/01/25 Clothing - PPE Structure 573.53 Structure Helmet (leather fronts BC + FF x3) (decals FF x6)
510020 - COMMUNICATIONSVonage 10/05/25 Communications 15.47 09/06/25 - 10/05/25
510040 - HOUSEHOLD EXPCostco 10/02/25 Expense - Household 47.92 Station (water) (40 x8)
510070 - MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENTWizix 10/07/25 Maintenance - Equipment 84.42 10/07/25 - 11/06/25 (base rate) 09/07/25 - 10/06/25 (color overage 231)
510071 - MAINTENANCE - BLDG & IMPROVEMENTSClark Pest Control 10/09/25 Maintenance - Station and Grounds 140.00 Advion WDG (no specific pest)
510201 - TRANS & TRAVEL - FUELCircle K 09/30/25 Fuel - Gasoline 95.55 F150 (20.598 gal)
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESAdobe 10/08/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 19.99 10/08/25 - 11/07/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESGoogle 09/30/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 299.99 09/01/25 - 09/30/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICESStarlink 10/02/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 120.00 10/02/25 - 11/02/25
510252 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - INFO TECH SERVICEST-Mobile 08/21/25 IT - Internet / Data / Subscriptions 143.08 06/21/25 - 07/20/25
510255 - PROF & SPEC SERVICES - MED, DENTAL, LAB3M Health and Safety Services 09/15/25 Professional Services - Other 667.00 Online medical clearance (SCBA) (x23)

2,206.95 US BANK STMT DATED 10/13/2025 - SUBMITTED

Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification Page 2 of 2

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 28



 

          

  West Plainfield Fire Protection District   

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616                (530) 756-0212 

                
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING 

September 16, 2025, at 7:00 PM 
 
 

Held in Person at Lillard Hall 
24905 County Road 95 

Davis, CA 95616 
 

Held by Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439 
One tap mobile – +16699006833,98831083439# 

Dial by your location – (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439 

 
 
1. Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (Vice President Stiles) 

Vice President Stiles called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Clerk Rita called roll 
and confirmed quorum. Present were: 
 
Commissioners: Beth Stiles, Emily Amy, John Lindsey 
Staff: Board Clerk Cherie Rita, Fire Chief David Stiles, Assistant 

Fire Chief Marc Beoshanz, Fire Captain Patrick Fish, 
Firefighter/Volunteer Association President Jon Lee 

Public: Nate Gogna, District resident 
 
Commissioner Roos was absent; Commissioner McIsaac arrived at 7:24 PM. 
 

2. Public Comment 
NONE 
 

3. Old Business 
a. Weed Abatement 

i. Report (Firefighter Lee)  
ii. Public Hearing on Notice to Abate / Consider Abatement Order 

on the Following Parcels: 
1. APN 040-220-007-000 (CR 95) 
2. APN 038-110 017-000 (CR 31) 

Firefighter Jon Lee reported that he had met with a representative 
regarding abatement on the CR 31 (DQU) parcel and they are 
working on it. 
 
Board Clerk Rita advised the Board that since the last meeting she 
had received the certified mail receipt document for the DQU mailing. 
She further reported that she had sent a letter to each parcel. 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 29

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/98831083439


Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
September 16, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

 
Chief Stiles requested that the Board postpone decision regarding 
forced abatement of both properties. In the meantime, Chief Stiles 
will meet with Firefighter Lee and staff to follow up with the owners of 
the CR 95 parcel and Firefighter Lee will follow up with the DQU 
representative. Firefighter Lee advised there was history with the 
CR 95 property owner, stemming from when the Airport was clearing 
trees from surrounding properties to meet FAA requirements. 
 

4. New Business 
a. Discussion / Action – Adopt Revisions to Position Description – 

Firefighter – Reserve (Policy 1003) (Chief Stiles) 
Chief Stiles advised that, based on consultation with Fire Captain 
Dave Osborn, they are recommending that we change the number of 
required hours a Reserve Firefighter must schedule each month. This will 
also allow us to increase the number of Reserve Firefighters we maintain on 
the roster. He advised we currently have nine on the roster but will be 
releasing one soon. The goal is to maintain ten active Reserves, covering 
each day; they do have two applicants Captain Osborn is currently 
evaluating. 
 
Motion: Adoption revisions to Position Description – Firefighter – 

Reserve (Policy 1003) 
By: Commissioner Amy 
Second: Commissioner Lindsey 
Discussion: No further discussion 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

b. Discussion / Action – Standing Committee – Reports and Minutes 
i. Lillard Hall Committee – Amy, Roos 

1. Hall Manager Report 
There were no questions about the Hall Manager reports. 
Commissioner Amy confirmed there had been no September 
Lillard Hall Committee. Commissioner Amy reported that she 
had directed the Hall Manager to notify the tenant that the CPI 
increase to their rent of 2.5% will occur on October 1, 2025; 
monthly rental for the tenant will be $1,058.00. 
 

5. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Stiles) 
a. Incidents for August 2025 

Chief Stiles noted that August had not been as busy. He also noted the 
closer than usual relationship between aid given and aid received. He also 
talked about the shift from evening to daytime for the majority of our 
responses. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 30



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
September 16, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

Commissioner Amy asked about the reference to “N/A” in the personnel 
reporting section of the reports. Neither Chief Stiles nor Fire Captain Fish 
had an explanation. Assistant Chief Beoshanz pointed out the inconsistency 
between the number of incidents reported for 3002 (his radio identifier) (2) 
and those reported under this name (4). 
 

b. Staffing Updates 
Chief Stiles reported the following: 
- The recently accepted On-Call/Driver Operator member has completed 

training and is available for cover assignments. 
- Two Reserve Firefighters applicants have successfully completed their 

background checks and are completing their medical evaluations. 
- With the change to the required number of hours for Reserve 

Firefighters, we will be filling the open Reserve Firefighters spots to bring 
the number to ten. 

- He will complete the second interviews for the open Volunteer Battalion 
Chief spot soon; hopefully later in the week. 
 

c. Grant Updates 
Chief Stiles reported the following: 
- We are still waiting to hear about the VFC (ours) and AFG (regional) 

grants. 
- The OTS grant will be completed and closed out next month. 
- There is no reporting due this quarter for the SAFE grant. 
 

d. Miscellaneous 
Chief Stiles reported the following: 
- He attended the Willow Slough restoration and Rolling Acres flood 

control meetings; the Rolling Acres presentation is available online. All 
the solutions presented at these meetings were either impractical as 
related to impacts to other areas or too expensive relative to the 
expected benefits. Yolo County received grant funds have been used to 
start studying the Rolling Acres problem. 

- The 2008 F150 has been purchased from Suisun City and has been 
placed into service, moving equipment between apparatus and the 
Durango. The Durango will be positioned at the station; B230, at 
BC Beoshanz’s residence; B330, at Captain Fish’s residence. 

- The District’s 1997 Ford F350 has been stripped of decals and code 3 
equipment and minor repairs performed. He turned the sale over to 
BC Beoshanz, and it has been sold for $15,000.00. 

- He will be presenting to the Board at the next Board meeting proposed 
revisions to the policy governing the District’s credit cards. 

 
6. Assistant Chief’s Report (AC Beoshanz) 

Assistant Chief Beoshanz had nothing to add to Chief Stiles report, except to note 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 31



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
September 16, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

that the 2008 Ford 350 had sold within 15 minutes. 
 

7. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Lee)  
Association President Jon Lee confirmed that the Department’s Fire Prevention 
open house is still scheduled for October 5, 2025; currently set for 11:00 AM to 
2:00 PM. 
 

8. Board Clerk’s Report (Clerk Rita) 
a. Informational 

i. Trial Balance – FYE 2026 – Period 2 – Not Closed 
ii. FYE 2025 Deposits 
iii. FYE 2026 Deposits to Date 

Commissioner Amy asked how long the FYE 2025 deposit register 
will be included in the meeting packets. Clerk Rita advised that this 
will be the last report provided to the Board in this format regarding 
deposits for FYE 2025. There were no other questions regarding the 
above items. 
 

b. Discussion / Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill 
Review / Payment Ratification 
Motion: Ratify District bills paid as reported 
By: Commissioner Amy 
Second: Commissioner Lindsey 
Discussion: No discussion 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

c. Discussion / Action - Approval of August 19, 2025, Regular Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Stiles advised that on Page 2 of the minutes in the first full 
paragraph, line four, the comma after “… a special,” should be removed. 
Commissioner McIsaac noted that on that same page at Section 5.a., 
generally, the references to the two vehicles are mixed up and need to be 
corrected. Should be “2008 Ford F150” and “1997 Ford F350.” 
 
Motion: Approve August 19, 2025, regular Board meeting minutes as 

directed to be corrected 
By: Commissioner Lindsey 
Second: Commissioner Amy 
Discussion: No further discussion 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Open Forum  
Nothing presented during open forum. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 32



Minutes – Board Meeting – Regular 
September 16, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
10. Next Regular Board Meeting on October 21, 2025, Unless Another Date is 

Agreed Upon 
Assistant Chief Beoshanz advised he would not be available. 
Commissioner McIsaac advised that he was unsure. Everyone else was available. 
The next regular Board meeting was confirmed as October 21, 2025. 
 

11. Meeting Adjourned (Vice President Stiles) 
Motion: Adjourn the meeting 
By: Commissioner Amy 
Second: Commissioner Lindsey 
Discussion: NONE 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:34 PM. 

 
 
Approved: October 21, 2025 
 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
WARREN ROOS, President   CHERIE RITA, Board Clerk 

Regular Board Meeting - October 21, 2025 
Meeting Packet - Page 33




